

# SREEJITH PARAYARI K

eMail me @: [Sreejith.msc@gmail.com](mailto:Sreejith.msc@gmail.com)

Contact#: +973 3364 4509



## OBJECTIVE

To be associated with a progressive organization that gives me the opportunity to seek a challenging career and to be part of a team that dynamically works towards steady growth

## PROFILE

A pro-active and enthusiastic SAP testing specialist, with 3 years in Material Management with TTSJV and 10 YEARS+ of rich IT experience with INFOSYS and with outstanding communication skills and proven leadership qualities. Highly motivated and optimistic professional, capable of working on own initiative or as part of a team. Sets high standard of quality in any task undertaken and contributes total commitment and dedication to achieve those objectives.

## FORMAL EDUCATION

- M.Sc. Software Engineering (5years Integrated) from Saranathan College of Engineering – Tiruchirappalli (TN-India) (2002 – 2007)
- SSCE: CBSE – RSK Higher Secondary School – Tiruchirappalli (TN- India) (2000 – 2002)

## KEY SKILLS

- Problem Solving
- Decision Making
- Working as a team
- Communication
- Presentations
- Working under Pressure
- Multitasking

## IT SKILLS (Testing)

- Easyplant Tool for Preservation activities
- SAP-CD
- SAP-SRM
- SAP-VIM
- SAP-CRM
- SAP CLOUD FOR TnE

## PROCESS SKILLS

- Agile
- Waterfall

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

- English
- Hindi
- Malayalam
- Tamil

## PERSONAL DETAILS

- DATE OF BIRTH: 11.10.1984
- MARITAL STATUS: Married
- DRIVING LICENSE:
  - BAHRAIN
  - US (Expired)
  - India

## SUMMARY OF ROLES – RESPONSIBILITIES

### TTSJV (A Joint Venture between Technip Energies, Tecnicas Reunidas, Samsung Engg.) – Materials (Client: BAHRAIN PETROLEUM CO. – 2019 till Present)

- Preservation activities
  - Identify Critical Equipments for Receiving Inspections & schedule Receiving Inspection with Client
  - Prepare Preservation Plan (Weekly/ Monthly/ Yearly)
  - Follow up with Engineering to receive the Preservation plan for the Equipments
  - Prepare QC Forms for Equipments under preservation
  - Preservation traceability
  - Sending Preservation plan to the Client and Sub-contractors
  - Follow-up on QC Forms to update in EasyPlant
  - Review and audit of Equipments to check if preservation activities are followed as per schedule
  - Attend weekly meetings with the Client
  - Send weekly & Monthly Preservation Reports to the stakeholders
- Receive delivery notes from Supervisors on daily basis and prepare of Daily Material Receiving Report
- Coordinate with Supervisors for inspection completion and prepare the Job-Site receiving reports
- Follow up on any Irregularities with the received materials and prepare the OSD (Over/ Shortage/ Damage)
- Follow up with Vendors for Packing list misalignments
- Track materials through summary Shipments

### Infosys Limited – India & United States: (2008 – 2018)

- Participate in client meetings, test reviews and decision making. Support the creation of functional and non-functional requirements documents by creating specifications based on client SME inputs, reviewing demos of existing systems and through discussions with supervisor. Support preparation of the Requirements Traceability Matrix using Testing Requirements
- Provide testing estimates, Prepare Test Strategy Plans, engage in reviews
- Preparation of Test scripts, Prepare Test cases for complex modules based on the defined test strategy for the assigned module
  - Test Data setup in the test environment s required and populate test data in atimely manner
  - For the assigned module, implement guidance given on test data, perform set-up activities
  - Execution of Test cases [Functional/ E2E/ support UAT]. Participate in E2Etesting by coordinating with upstream and downstream systems
  - Support testing for UAT
  - Execute test cases as planned for the assigned modules with a special focus on key modules using knowledge of the test execution process for both functionaland non-functional type of testing
  - Reporting of Test Defects & defect retest by following the defect managementprocess
  - Participate in and prepare content for KT sessions, capture understanding of assigned module, and take on shadow support
  - Onsite – offshore co-ordination. Participate in on-site-offshore interactions as required, prepare and submit daily status
  - Reports to supervisor and provide timely updates for project trackers on themodule assigned

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### TTSJV

**Preservation System Operator (Client BAPCO-Bahrain)** – April 2021 till Present

- Easyplant application/ Preservation planning and execution

**Data Entry Operator (Client – BAPCO-Bahrain)** – July 2019 till March 2020

- Preparing DMRR/ JSRR/ IMSR/ Document Control

### Infosys Limited

**TECHNICAL TEST LEAD – The Allstate Insurance (USA - Chicago)** Dec 2013 – Sep -2018

- SAP CD: SAR SRM: SAP VIM: SAP CLOUD FOR TNE: HP QC/ALM:BASICS OF SOAP

**TEST ANALYST – NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL (USA - Milwaukee)** March 2013 – Oct 2013

- MS DYNAMICS CRM

**TEST ANALYST – THE ALLSTATE CORPORATION (INDIA - Mysore)** May 2011 – Feb2013

- SAP CD: SAP SRM: SAP CRM: HP QC/ALM

**TEST ENGINEER – THE SYGENTA CORPS (INDIA - Bangalore)** September 2010 – May2011

- HP ALM ISTA (Infosys Internal Tool to automate SAP applications)

**TEST ENGINEER – BELGACOM TELECOM (INDIA - Pune)** May 2009 – August 2010

- SIEBEL E COMMUNICATION SUITE HP QC

**TEST ENGINEER – BRITISH TELECOM (INDIA - Mysore)** June 2008 – April 2009

- SIEBEL E COMMUNICATION SUITE HP QC

Signed: Sreejith Parayari

Date: 06-Feb-2023

Place: Bahrain